

Omer Ahmed Elobied

Senior System Administrator

Address: Saudi Arabia +Transferable Iqama

Phone: tell:0568336908 - 0536377908

Email: omerelobied.2023@gmail.com

Summary

BSC information technology, & diploma networks Engineer & diploma in software engineering & number of training courses, worked in a number of companies and institutions, moving from a technical support - network engineering until I reached the position of System Administrator , in a journey that lasted more than 10 years, I gained extensive experience in the field of information technology.

Experience:

Aljazeera Sudanese Jordanian Bank /Technical Support Specialist (1/2020- until now)

- Installation and configuration Install and set up new hardware, software, and network infrastructure. Replication and End Point Secure
- Maintenance Regularly update operating systems, apply patches, and perform system maintenance.
- Troubleshooting Diagnose and resolve technical issues to minimize downtime and disruption for users.
- Security Implement and manage security measures, monitor for threats, and maintain network integrity.
- User management Create, manage, and update user accounts and permissions.
- Backups and recovery Perform data backups and ensure a reliable disaster recovery plan is in place.
- Monitoring and performance Monitor system performance and tune systems for
- Working with Hypervisor VMware ESXi - Vcenter- virtual network many of operating system monitoring
- Technical Support Specialist

Golden arrow Sudan (System administrator and Network engineer until

From 01/2018 To 01/2020

- Responsible for all aspects of a company network system including software and hardware
- FortiGate firewall Deploy FortiGate devices, security standards, and improve efficiency
- Evaluate, implement, and verify configuration changes

Experian for Technology (Network Support Administrator)

From 12/2015 To 01/2018

- Installing and configuring computer hardware, software, systems, networks, printers and scanners at our office and client site as well Manage network servers and technology tools.

- Maintain and develop the hardware and software to keep up with The modern and new System in order for Company objectives.
- Plan advice and recommended on the Operation and updates of IT and Communication infrastructure
- Provide ongoing technical maintenance and usage support of business application in order to maintain their reliability for benefits of business.
- Hardware and networks at client site
- Resolve technical and application issues RESPONSIBILITIES

From 12/2015 To 01/2018

EDUCATION: -

Bachelor honor (Information Technology)

Sudan University 2014 - 2016

Diploma, Network Engineer

Khartoum University , Sudan /2008 – 2012

Diploma, Aptech Computer Education, Khartoum, Sudan / 2009 – 2012

Diploma , software engineer

Training courses :

AZ-104 Azure Administrator cloud - VMware Certified Professional - Data Center Virtualization (2V0-21.23) - Win Server 2008 (MCITP) - Win server 2012+2016 (MCSE) – FortiGate Firewall - Fiper Optic – CCNA - CCNP –RHCSA- ITIL V4 - CCTV Computer maintenance (soft & hard) - Computer Network design and administrator

Skills :

System Administrator – Active Directory – Network Support – Switching and Router Configuration – Exchange Server Support – Mail Server Support - Microsoft Windows server (mcitp-2012-2016) – linux – Solaris11 – Esexi – VMware vSphere – VCentre –linux – Ubuntu- PowerShell - Network switching – V-lan – routers – Support and working with Data center on prim, and with Azure Cloud- replication site -Working with storage units EMC and backup systems (NetBackup). Technical Support

Language Information

- Arabic (mother tongue)
- English (V.Good)

Personal Interests

Reading , Billiards ,listening and swimming

Strength Points

I am a self-motivated person, enthusiastic and always aim for success. I like team workI can fit easily in a new environmen